
CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 1 of 2 
City Council Agenda 
April 18, 2013 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
City Council Meeting 

April 18, 2013, at 7:00 PM 
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road 

 
Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the City Council of the City of Lucas will be held on 
Thursday, April 18, 2013, at 7 PM at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, at 
which time the following agenda will be discussed. 

Agenda 

Call to Order 
 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Determination of Quorum 
Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Citizens’ Input 
At this time citizens who have pre-registered by filling out a “Request to Speak” sheet and have submitted the sheet to the City 
Secretary before the call to order will be allowed to speak on any matter other than personnel matters or matters under litigation, 
for a length of time not to exceed three minutes. No Council action or discussion may take place on a matter until such matter 
has been placed on a future agenda and posted in accordance with law. 

1) Citizens’ Input. 

Community Interest 

2) Items of Community Interest. 

Regular Agenda 

3) Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the April 4, 2013, City 
Council Regular meeting. [Wingo] 

4) Discuss and Consider the approval of an agreement between the City of Lucas and 
the Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) concerning the release of driver 
records. [Jenkins] 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 2 of 2 
City Council Agenda 
April 18, 2013 

5) Discuss and Consider a report by the City Manager concerning flooding along West 
Lucas Road, including but not limited to actions taken by staff and plan of action to 
alleviate flooding/standing water problem. [Fisher] 

6) Discuss and Consider an update of the EMS options. [Kitchens] 

7) Discuss and Consider an upgrade to the visual/audio systems in the Council 
Chambers and authorize a budget amendment. 

Executive Session 
The City Council may convene in Executive Session in accordance with the Local Government Code. All decisions regarding the 
discussion of the Executive Session must be made in Open Session. 

8) The City Council pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code may 
convene into Executive Session to conduct the annual review of the City Manager. 

Regular Agenda 

9) Take any action as necessary from the Executive Session. 

10) Adjournment. 

As authorized by Section 551.071 (2) of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may 
convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from 
the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 

Approval 

Approved by: Mayor Rebecca Mark, April 12, 2013. 

Certification 

I hereby certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at 
Lucas City Hall by 5:00 p.m. on or before Friday, April 12, 2013, as required in 
accordance with Government Code §551.041. 

_______________________________ 
Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC, City Secretary 

This building is wheelchair accessible. Any requests for sign interpretive services or other special 
requests for assistance of the hearing impaired must be made 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 
To make such arrangements, please call 972-727-8999 or email secretary@lucastexas.us. 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
APRIL 18, 2013 

LUCAS CITY COUNCIL  

Meeting Date:  April 18, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM:  
 Call to Order  
 Roll Call      Present  Absent 

Mayor Rebecca Mark              

Seat 1 CM Wayne Millsap           

Seat 2 CM Jim Olk            

Seat 3 CM Steve Duke              

Seat 4 CM Philip Lawrence             

Seat 5 CM Debbie Fisher             

Seat 6 MPT Kathleen Peele           

 

 Determination of Quorum 
 Reminder to silence cell phones 
 Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Informational Purposes 

 

City Manager Jeff Jenkins     

City Secretary Kathy Wingo      

Public Works Director Stacy Caudell     

Finance Manager Liz Exum     

Fire Chief Jim Kitchens        

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  

City Attorney Joe Gorfida, Jr.      

Administrative Assistant Jennifer Faircloth   

   

    

 



Item No. 01 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 

Council Meeting:  April 18, 2013  Requestor:      
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #: N/A    Date Prepared:      
 
Budgeted Amount: $ N/A   Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Citizen’s Input. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
MOTION: 
 
No action necessary. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 



Item No. 02 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 

Council Meeting:  April 18, 2013  Requestor:      
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:  N/A   Date Prepared:      
 
Budgeted Amount: $ N/A   Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Items of Community Interest. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
MOTION: 
 
No action necessary. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
City Council Agenda 

Request 



Item No. 03 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 

Council Meeting:  April 18, 2013  Requestor: Kathy Wingo    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:  N/A    Date Prepared:  April 5, 2013   
 
Budgeted Amount: $   N/A    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 
Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the April 4, 2013, City Council 
Regular meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve as presented. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
See attached. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to approve the minutes from the April 4, 2013, City Council Regular 
meeting as presented. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 1 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

City Council Meeting 
April 4, 2013, at 7:00 PM 

City Hall - 665 Country Club Road 

Minutes 

Call to Order 
 
Mayor Rebecca Mark called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Present: 
 
Mayor Rebecca Mark   Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele 
Councilmember Wayne Millsap (absent) Councilmember Jim Olk  
Councilmember Steve Duke  Councilmember Philip Lawrence (absent) 
Councilmember Debbie Fisher  City Manager Jeff Jenkins 
City Secretary Kathy Wingo   Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
City Attorney Joe Gorfida   Fire Chief Jim Kitchens     
 
It was determined that a Quorum was present. 
Everyone was reminded to turn off or silence cell phones. 
Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele led everyone in saying the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Citizens’ Input 

1) Citizens’ Input. 

Greg Hough, 2470 W. Lucas Road, came forward to address the Council.  Mr. 
Hough is concerned with the water runoff from the Walmart parking lot, it is flooding 
his property.  This situation needs to be addressed by the City and Walmart as soon 
as possible. 

Doug Mazey, 2500 W. Lucas Road, is also concerned with the water runoff from the 
Walmart parking lot.  There should have been some engineering flood control when 
the building of Walmart occurred.  The ditches need to be made larger to handle the 
water runoff.  Mr. Mazey is opposed to any further development of the area until this 
problem is fixed. 

Paul Kirkland, 2320 W. Lucas Road, came forward to express his concerns with the 
water runoff.  Mr. Kirkland stated that he owns a rent house in this area which is 
greatly affected by the drainage.  The water is running underneath his culvert 
causing the wash out of dirt. 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 2 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

Milton Frie, 2520 W. Lucas Road, came forward to speak.  Mr. Frie shared a few 
pictures of the damage that the water drainage has caused.  There is no way the 
residents in the area can mow their yards due to the standing water.  Mr. Frie said 
that it rained on Sunday and Walmart had their sprinklers on adding to the situation. 

Community Interest 

2) Items of Community Interest. 

There were no Items of Community Interest. 

Public Hearings 
 

3) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider the approval of Ordinance # 2013-04-00753 
regarding an application request by Murphy Oil for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for 
the operation of a refueling station. The property to be considered is located in Collin 
County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS A0821 William Snider Survey, Tract 
32, 6.47 Acres, more commonly known as the Sterling property adjacent to Angel 
Parkway just north of the existing Walmart. [This is the 2nd Public Hearing, the 1st 
Public Hearing was held by the Planning & Zoning Commission on March 14, 
2013] [Hilbourn] 

Yezenia Ortiz has submitted an application on behalf of Bassam Ziada, Project 
Manager for Murphy Oil, for a SUP for a refueling station in the Commercial 
Business (CB) district adjacent to Angel Parkway and just to the north of the existing 
Walmart. The property is more formally known as ABS A0821 William Snider Survey, 
Tract 32, 6.47± acres. 

A refueling station requires a SUP.  The proposed site is 51,183 square feet ±, 
minimum permitted in CB zoning is 30,000 square feet.  The district does not permit 
outsides sales or storage; the proposed plan shows outside storage in the form of an 
ice box and a propane case.  The minimum parking requirement is six (6) spaces, 
twelve (12) are shown. 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval with the following 
conditions: 

 Right deceleration lane into the northern most entrance to the 6.7 acre site 
holding the 1.175 acre parcel containing the Murphy Oil. 

 A monument sign, if applicable, similar in design to the existing Wal-Mart 
with a frame in the shape of an L, made of Austin stone with horses and a 
depiction of Texas with a star showing where Lucas is within the state. 

 Sidewalk designed in the same manner as the existing side walk to the 
south of the property.   

 Replace the proposed Honey Locus Thornless with trees similar to the trees 
planted on the existing site to the south.  

  No refueling of propane tanks on site. 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 3 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

 Place outside storage inside an enclosure made of the same material as the 
building similar to a dumpster enclosure with side walls and a decorative 
gate.  

 A minimum of 75% Austin stone all elevations. 
 
The Public Hearing was opened at 7:20 p.m. 
 
Anand Daulat, 425 Pennington Drive, Lucas, did not want to speak but is AGAINST 
this item. 
 
Alissa Daulat, 425 Pennington Drive, Lucas, came forward to speak AGAINST this 
item.  Ms. Daulat stated that having the additional traffic and foot traffic, brought by a 
gas station, brings concern for her family. 
 
Janak Daulat, 9011 Webb Kay, Dallas, came forward to speak AGAINST this item.  
Mr. Daulat stated that when he purchased his lot and then learned that a Walmart 
was coming, he learned to live with that.  But now that a gas station is being 
proposed, he is even more concerned.  There are two gas stations on Bethany and 
Allen Heights.  Mr. Daulat strongly opposes this gas station. 
 
The Public Hearing was closed at 7:23 p.m. 
 
The gas station will not abut the residential area, there is a 3 acre parcel between 
the station and residential area. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele is concerned with the amount of traffic that will be 
brought to the area.  Fire Chief Jim Kitchens was asked if the fire department was 
equipped to deal with issues caused by a gas station, such as an oil spill.  Chief 
Kitchens stated that the department could contain the situation until help arrived. 
 
Mayor Rebecca Mark stated with the new gas pumps and safety features the 
possibility of a spill is lessened. 
 
Chief Jim Kitchens says as the City continues to grow the department will need a 
ladder truck to be able to deal with the commercial areas. 
 
Councilmember Debbie Fisher questioned the drainage and the direction of flow.  It 
will flow toward Pennington, then east, turning south at the creek line toward W. 
Lucas Road. 
 
Councilmember Jim Olk asked about the signage, will it be the same as the other 
businesses in the area.  If the awning were painted a more muted color, other than 
the bright red, perhaps that would make it a bit more eye appealing, 
 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 4 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele is not sure that this type business is the best for 
Lucas.  It will bring lots of traffic, noise, and lighting issues to this area. 
 
Councilmember Debbie Fisher questioned who would be responsible for the 
shielding of the lighting in the area.  The property behind this development would be 
responsible for the shielding of the light pollution to the residential area. 
 
Mayor Rebecca Mark said from a crime standpoint, being open twenty-four (24) 
hours would be a deterrent. 
 
It was pointed out in the discussion that Angel Parkway was a two-lane highway and 
would become even more congested with the additional traffic.  It will be some time 
until Angel Parkway is upgraded to more than a two-lane road. 
 
Councilmember Steve Duke says he is sensitive to the neighbors.  This is not an 
attractive building and if this is allowed, then the City needs to require some more 
appealing aspects. 
 
Yezenia Ortiz, representative of Murphy Oil, said that Murphy Oil is more than happy 
to use a brown and tan color scheme.  The monument sign will match those in the 
area.  And there are options to shield the lighting to the rear of the property.  There 
has not been a traffic analysis done but one could certainly be prepared.  The 
applicant is willing to work with Staff on making sure that drainage is done properly. 
 
Water drainage should be the same after development of the property as it was prior 
to any development. 
 
There was a discussion on the options for this item.  The options included in 
discussion were that the applicant can withdraw the application, continuation of the 
hearing at the next meeting, if there is enough council who felt it was warranted; or 
the item could be denied without prejudice.  In denying the item the applicant could 
again submit an application with changes discussed tonight. 
 
MOTION:  Councilmember Jim Olk made a Motion to deny the application request 

by Murphy Oil for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for the operation of a 
refueling station without prejudice.  Councilmember Steve Duke 
seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

 
The Ordinance # 2013-04-00753 would be cancelled and used for a future item. 
 

4) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by M. Christopher 
Homes on behalf of Marion Strain Faust, for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for the 
operation of a refueling station on the property being more fully described as being a 
part of James Lovelady Survey abstract number 538, and James Anderson Survey, 
abstract number 17, and being 2.199 acres of land; more commonly known as 120 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 5 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

West Lucas Road, Texas, 75002. [This item was removed from consideration on 
the March 14, 2013 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting agenda at the 
request of the applicant] 

 
5) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by M. Christopher 

Homes on behalf of Marion Strain Faust for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for the 
operation of a drive-thru restaurant. The property to be considered is located in 
Collin County, Texas, and described as follows being a part of James Lovelady 
Survey abstract number 538, and James Anderson Survey, abstract number 17, and 
being 2.199 acres of land; more commonly known as 120 West Lucas Road, Texas 
75002. [This item was removed from consideration on the March 14, 2013 
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting agenda at the request of the 
applicant] 

 

6) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider the unilateral annexation of the property 
located in Collin County, Texas and further described as All that certain lot, tract or 
parcel of land, situated in Collin County, Texas, a part of the L.P. Turner Survey, 
Abstract No. 901 and being off the South end of a 60 acre tract conveyed by J.F. 
Ray and wife to Watson McCreary dated August 12th, 1941, and recorded in Volume 
330, Page 423, Collin County Deed Records: Beginning at a stake in middle of dirt 
road, in the West line of said 60 acre tract, 22.695 chains South of the Northwest 
corner of said Turner Survey;  Thence South 22.11 chains a stake in middle of road;  
Thence North 88°5’ East 13.57 chains following established fence line to a stake at 
fence corner;  Thence North 22.11 chains following established fence along the East 
edge of lane and with old fence and hedge row to a stake under fence;  Thence 
South 88°5’ West 13.57 chains to the place of beginning containing 30 acres of land.  
TRACT 2: All that lot, tract, or parcel of land, described as follows; Situated in Collin 
County, Texas, a part of the L.P. Turner Survey, Abstract Number 901, and being off 
the North end of a tract supposed to contain 60 acres of land that was conveyed by 
J.F. Ray et ux, to Watson McCreary dated August 12th, 1941, and recorded in 
Volume 330, Page 423, Collin County deed Records.  Beginning at the Northwest 
corner of said 60 acres, which is the northwest corner of said L.P. Turner Survey;  
Thence South 22.695 chains to a stake in center of dirt road at the Northwest corner 
of 30 acres conveyed by Watson McCreary et ux, to J.S. Morrison;  Thence North 
88°5’ East 13.57 chains with the north line of said 30 acres to a stake under fence;  
Thence North 0°8’ East 22.5 chains following established old fence and hedge to a 
stake at fence corner;  Thence West 13.62 chains to the place of beginning, 
containing 30.55 acres of land. [Umphy, the is the 2nd Public Hearing, the 1st 
Public Hearing was held at the City Council meeting on March 21, 2013] 
[Hilbourn] 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 6 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

 

The Public Hearing was opened at 7:57 p.m. 

There was no one present who wished to speak FOR or AGAINST this item. 

The Public Hearing was closed at 7:57 p.m. 

No action needed, an ordinance will be brought to Council for action on the May 2, 
2013, City Council Regular Meeting agenda. 

7) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider the unilateral annexation of the property 
located in Collin County, Texas and further described as being a net 39.7775 acres 
of land out of the Martin Hearn Survey, Abstract No. 426, and being a remainder 
tract of 49.5 acres (first tract) conveyed by W.H. McGuire and wife to T.E. Hogge, by 
deed dated June 8, 1917, and recorded in Volume 211, Pages 5-6, Collin County 
Deed Records,  and being the same property as deeded to Carol McCahill, Tom 
McCahill, Kenny Lewis, Lisa Griffin, Ben Griffin, Susan Gillis, and Bruce Gillis and 
recorded in Volume 4372, Page 1442 Of The Deed Records of Collin County, Texas 
(DRCCT), and a 7.12 acre tract out of the L.P. Turner Survey, Abstract No. 901 and 
the John Gray Survey, Abstract No. 349 (second tract) and being more particularly 
described as follows:  The POINT OF BEGINNING is the northeast corner of said 
First Tract, being the northeast corner said Hearn Survey;  THENCE South 0°15’ 
West, with the east line of said First Tract, a distance of 224.77 feet to a point, being 
the northwest corner of said Second Tract;  THENCE South 83°21’12” East, with the 
north line of said Second Tract, a distance of  312.06 feet to a point;  THENCE 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 7 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

South 35°00’12” East, with the east line of said Second Tract, a distance of 604.44 
feet to a point;  THENCE South 25°06’02” East, continue with said line, a distance of 
105.4 feet to a point being the southeast corner of said Second Tract;  THENCE 
North 89°41’12” West, a distance of 709.54 feet to a point on the east line of said 
First Tract and being the northwest corner of Kirkland Estates West, an addition to 
the City of Lucas as recorded in Volume 10, Page 52 DRCCT;  THENCE South 
01°13’31” West, with the east line of said First Tract, being a west line of Kirkland 
Estates West, a distance of  132.54 feet to a point being a southeast corner of the 
parcel herein described, and being an interior ell corner of said Kirkland Estates 
West;  THENCE South 88°45’00” West, with the south line of said First Tract, being 
the north line of Kirkland Estates West, a distance of 1337.50 feet to a point being 
the northwest corner of said Kirkland Estates West, and being on the east line of a 
3.00 acre Save and Except tract out of said First Tract;  THENCE North 02°18’13” 
West, a distance of 274.57 feet to the northeast corner of said 3.00 acre tract; 
THENCE South 82°01’00” West, a distance of 502.74 feet to a point being the 
northwest corner of said 3.00 acre tract, and being on the east line of a 10.7825 acre 
Save and Except tract out of said First Tract, and being near the center of Lewis 
Lane;  THENCE North 07°11’35” West, with the east line of said 10.7825 acre tract 
and the centerline of Lewis Land, a distance of 650.14 feet to a point on the south 
line of a 2.60 acre Save and Except tract out of said First Tract;  THENCE North 
89°10’07” East, with the south line of said 2.6 acre tract, a distance of 1126.41 feet 
to a point;  THENCE North 00°25’25” West, with the east line of said 2.6 acre tract, a 
distance of 100.00 feet to a point on the north line of said First Tract;  THENCE 
North 89°59’32” East, with the north line of said First Tract, a distance of  542.79 feet 
to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 39.7775 acres of land. [Lewis, the is 
the 2nd Public Hearing, the 1st Public Hearing was held at the City Council 
meeting on March 21, 2013] [Hilbourn] 

 

The Public Hearing was opened at 7:59 p.m. 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 8 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

Lisa Griffin, 2360 CR 722, McKinney, came forward to speak AGAINST this item.  
There is a huge waterline and power line easement on this property.  The 
development agreement, which was declined, would have annexed the property into 
the city as R-1.5 zoning.  It is the wish of the Lewis family to have R-1 zoning for this 
property. 

The Public Hearing was closed at 8:00 p.m. 

No action at this time, an ordinance will be brought to Council for action on the May 
2, 2013, City Council Regular Meeting agenda. 

Supplemental Agenda 

Regular Agenda 
 

Discuss and Consider the status of HB 339 on establishing a Lucas Fire District. 
 

The City received a very late notice request from Fred Hill asking that Mayor 
Rebecca Mark and Councilmember Wayne Millsap travel to Austin to testify in front 
of the Urban Affairs Committee and to answer any questions the members might 
have concerning the Lucas Fire District. 

There were some administrative issues on how the bill was to be presented which 
will be addressed by Representative Jodie Laudenberg. 

The presentation by the Mayor Rebecca Mark and Councilmember Wayne Millsap 
was very well received.  The item will come back to a future committee meeting for 
more discussion and action.  It will then move on to the Senate for consideration. 

No action needed. 

Regular Agenda 

8) Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the March 21, 2013, City 
Council meeting. [Wingo] 

MOTION:  Councilmember Debbie Fisher made a Motion to approve the minutes 
from the March 21, 2013, City Council meeting.  Mayor Pro Tem 
Kathleen Peele seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

9) Discuss and Consider the approval of Resolution # R-2013-04-00398 of the City 
Council of the City of Lucas, Texas, deeming the Lovejoy 5K Walk/Run as a public 
event serving a public purpose by supporting the school district’s extracurricular 
activities; approving the terms and conditions of an agreement by and between the 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 9 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

State of Texas, acting by and through the Texas Department of Transportation, and 
the City of Lucas for the temporary closure of state right-of-way, which is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein; authorizing the Mayor to execute said agreement; 
and providing an effective date. 

MOTION:  Councilmember Jim Olk made a Motion to approve Resolution # R-
2013-04-00398 of the City Council of the City of Lucas, Texas, deeming 
the Lovejoy 5K Walk/Run as a public event serving a public purpose by 
supporting the school district’s extracurricular activities; approving the 
terms and conditions of an agreement by and between the State of 
Texas, acting by and through the Texas Department of Transportation, 
and the City of Lucas for the temporary closure of state right-of-way; and 
authorize the Mayor to execute said agreement; and providing an 
effective date.  Councilmember Steve Duke seconded the Motion.  
Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

10) Discuss and Consider the approval of a preliminary plat for the property known as 
Lucas Corner, located at the intersection of East and West Lucas Road. [Hilbourn] 

Rudy Rivas, of M. Christopher Homes, on behalf of Marion Strain Faust, has 
submitted an application for a preliminary plat for a property located at the 
intersection of East and West Lucas Road, commonly known as Lucas Corner. 

This combines 3 existing lots of record into 1 lot of record, the lot is 2.199 acres±.  
The property is currently zoned Commercial Business (CB).  Currently the parcel 
has on it several dilapidated structures.   In the past its uses included a gas station, 
post office, store, and a church.  There is a single family home residing on the parcel 
at the present time.  The Board of Adjustments did grant variances for setbacks for 
the front, rear, and side yards.  A flood plain study has been completed and is 
reflected on the plat. 

Conclusions of the flood plain study can be found at the top of the next page. 

 

 

 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 10 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

 

A Phase I Environment Study was completed.  There are two (2) 1,000 to 2,000 
gallon gas storage tanks still in place that should be removed.  As well there are 
miscellaneous junk, trash, vehicles, tires that pose no immedidate threat but should 
be removed. 

It is the opinion of the ESSA that no additional environmental investgation of the 
subject property is warranted at this time (subject to the absolute assurance 
statement set out in the statement above); however, ESAA does recommend the 
removal of the old underground PST’s that apparently remain on the site and the 
removal of the discarded automobile tires that are located on the property. 

A tree survey was conducted finding 44 out of the 55 existing trees are in the right-
of-way or designated to be removed, with the site development it is unlikely any 
trees in the right-of-way will remain.  This does not include all trees, just the trees 
from the City’s protective species list.  Prior to the removal of any protected trees, 
the developer would be required to submit an application for a tree removal permit.  
Replacement of protected trees is required at a ratio of 1:1. 

See preliminary plat depiction on the next page. 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 11 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

 

MOTION:  Councilmember Jim Olk made a Motion to approve the preliminary plat 
for the property known as Lucas Corner, located at the intersection of 
East and West Lucas Road.  Councilmember Debbie Fisher seconded 
the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

11) Discuss and Consider an upgrade to the visual/audio systems in the Council 
Chambers and authorize a budget amendment not to exceed $15,000. 

The current microphones and speakers are not adequate to allow the recording of 
the meeting to be captured and the audience is unable to hear what is being said 
most of the time.  When Council leans back in their chairs, away from the 
microphones, it is impossible for the audio to be captured on the recording. 

Some of the audience and councilmembers are unable to see any presentations on 
the existing wall used to display such.  It is recommended that a 2nd projector be 
installed so as to display presentations on both sides of the room.  It is also 
recommended replacing the existing projector with a newer technological advanced 
one. 

The audio has two (2) options, wired and wireless microphones.  Each would allow 
the microphone to be clipped to the lapel or collar thereby allowing the 
councilmember to lean back in their chair and still have the ability of the recording to 
capture what is being said.  The wired microphone would require the person to be 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 12 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

seated whereas with the wireless one would allow for movement around the room.  
Please note that neither would allow for muting of the conversation. 

This upgrade would also be beneficial should the city decide to capture video/audio 
of any meetings and provide on the city’s website. 

Since the City was able to cancel the general election, the $6,000 that would have 
been used to pay for said election could be shifted over to offset some the cost for 
the project 

While Council agreed that an upgrade and changes were warranted, more options 
should be investigated so as to get several years use out of what is used.  Council 
asked that Staff continue to investigate by contacting other cities. 

Council did not like the wireless microphone options as muting was not an option.  
Plus, there could be interference from cell phones and other electronic devices with 
the wireless microphones. 

DIRECTIVE:  Councilmember Debbie Fisher made a Motion to direct Staff to 
continue to investigate and bring back cost options for individual 
screens, other types of microphones that would allow muting, and 
see what options other cities are using.  Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen 
Peele seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

12) Discuss and Consider the approval of Resolution # R-2013-04-00397 of the City 
Council of the City of Lucas, Texas, establishing guidelines for the preparation of the 
agenda for City Council meetings. [Wingo] 

Mayor Rebecca Mark stated that she has researched this subject extensively.  
Texas Municipal League (TML) has a publication that includes The City Council at 
Work: Meetings which has a section on Rules of Order and Procedures.  This is 
something that the Council should consider adopting. 

“Recognizing that every legislative body needs a systematic way of conducting its 
business, many city councils operate according to formal rules of order and 
procedure. Rules of order and procedure prevent confusion by establishing an 
organized process for conducting council meetings. Properly followed, they save 
time for all participants, while protecting the individual’s right to participate fully. 
 
The following provisions usually are included in rules of order and procedure: 

 Designation of the time and location of regular meetings of the council, 
together with a description of procedures for calling special meetings; 

 Procedures for placing items on a meeting agenda; 
 Methods for compelling councilmembers to attend meetings; 
 A description of the duties of the presiding officer at council meetings; 
 A description of the parliamentary rules under which the council will operate; 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 13 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

 Procedures for introducing and voting on ordinances, resolutions, and other 
items; 

 The order of business the council will follow at each meeting; and 
 A ranking of motions by order or precedence, which motions may or may not 

be debated, and so on. 
 
Although most city councils use Robert’s Rules of Order to conduct their meetings, 
some have adopted their own local rules. Robert’s Rules of Order may be 
appropriate for some cities, but is often too cumbersome for others. Since state law 
is silent with regard to this matter, any standard rules that are reasonable and 
consistently followed are acceptable.” 

There were some guidelines set back in 2007 by Council but was not implemented 
in resolution form.  The resolution before Council tonight is to be considered as a 
starting point.  Council should decide what works and what does not work; how is an 
agenda set; and what other information should be included. 

While Councilmember Jim Olk thought the proposed document was good overall, he 
wants to make sure that a resident can bring something to Staff to be placed on an 
agenda. 

Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele says it appears to be too restrictive.  It should allow 
any councilmember the ability to request an item be placed on an agenda. 

Councilmember Debbie Fisher says that there are a couple of AG opinions regarding 
agenda setting.  Each councilmember has a voice and should be allowed to place an 
item on the agenda.  A citizen can contact a councilmember to place an item on the 
agenda. 

Mayor Rebecca Mark stated that a procedure needs to be in place so that 
councilmembers do not accidently cross over the line of a walking quorum trying to 
place an item on an agenda. 

Councilmember Debbie Fisher stated that the document states the Mayor and City 
Manager reserve the right to delay an item from being placed on an agenda due to 
the length of the agenda.  This should not be an issue; however, the item should not 
be delayed indefinitely. 

Councilmember Steve Duke agrees with Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele that any 
councilmember should be able to bring up any item for discussion.  Councilmember 
Steve Duke went on to say that the Mayor should be the one to shuffle things if 
needed. 

Councilmember Debbie Fisher said that the public has a right to see how the city 
operates, this document should provide that.   



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 14 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

Councilmember Debbie Fisher asked should the agenda be posted on Monday 
instead of the prior Friday. Mayor Rebecca Mark said the reason it was moved to 
Friday was to allow members of council, who worked full-time, to have the weekend 
to review the informational packet.  Most members liked getting the packet on 
Friday. 

Councilmember Debbie Fisher asked for a rewording of the section concerning 
supporting document being inadequate.  Councilmembers should request the item 
be placed on the agenda and providing the supporting documentation would be an 
administrative function. 

Councilmember Fisher went on to say there should be a time restriction on items 
discussed before they can appear on a future agenda.  Council could determine the 
number of times an item appears on an agenda. 

On Page 4, (e) is not needed so could be removed.  The document needs to be 
flexible to allow whoever is conducting the meeting to have the flexibility to adjust 
time allowed for citizens to speak. 

Council changed the title of this resolution from “agenda procedures” to Rules of 
Order and Procedures. 

Section V - Attendance, place a reference to the charter and encourage council to 
contact Mayor, City Manager, or City Secretary should they not be able to attend the 
meeting. 

Once adopted, this information will be posted on the website and a flier prepared to 
place in back of Council Chambers. 

The City Secretary will email a word version of this document to all members of 
Council.  Each Councilmember will mark the document with their proposed changes 
which will be incorporated into a revised document to be brought back to the next 
meeting. 

13) Adjournment. 

MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele made a Motion to adjourn the meeting at 
9:28 p.m.  Councilmember Debbie Fisher seconded the Motion.  Motion 
carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

 
These minutes were approved by a majority vote of the City Council on April 18, 
2013. 

 
 

______________________________  
     Rebecca Mark, Mayor 

 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 15 of 15 
City Council Regular Minutes 
April 4, 2013 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC, City Secretary 

 



Item No. 04 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 

Council Meeting:  April 18, 2013  Requestor: Jeff Jenkins    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:      Date Prepared:  April 5, 2013   
 
Budgeted Amount: $        Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 
Discuss and Consider the approval of an agreement between the City of Lucas and the 
Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) concerning the release of driver records. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
This item will renew our current contract. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to approve an agreement between the City of Lucas and the Texas 
Department of Public Safety (DPS) concerning the release of driver records. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 



 Rev. 07/28/2004 Page 1 of 10

The State of Texas 
County of Travis 
 

AGREEMENT FOR RELEASE OF DRIVER RECORDS  
TO GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES 

 
Parties: 
 
The agreement is made between the Texas Department of Public Safety, 5805 N. Lamar, Austin, Texas 78752, 
herein after “DPS”, and  
City of Lucas, Texas 
Entity Name, herein after “Government Entity” 
 
665 Country Club, Lucas, Texas 75002 
Address 
 
WHEREAS, Texas law authorizes DPS to provide driver and related records individually and in bulk for specified 
permissible purposes; and 
 
WHEREAS, Texas law authorizes DPS to establish an Electronic System, to provide the release of driver status 
information, three-year driving record and additional Driver Records for commercial motor vehicle driver license 
holders, and 
 
WHEREAS, state and federal law, including the federal Driver Privacy Protection Act of 1994 (PL 103-322; 18 
USC § 2721 et seq.) and Texas’ driver privacy protection legislation of 1995 (Tex. Trans. Code §730) extend 
privacy protection to personal information maintained in the files of the state motor vehicle agencies such as the 
Texas DPS; and 
 
WHEREAS, the  Driver Privacy Protection Act of 1994, as amended by PL 106-69 (18 USC §2721, as amended), 
presently prohibits state motor vehicle agencies from selling personal information in bulk for purposes of marketing, 
solicitations, and certain surveys unless a state has first obtained express consent from each individual about whom 
listed personal information pertains, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas State Legislature has refrained from enacting any express consent system for use in Texas; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Texas law requires each prospective Government Entity under the Electronic System, before receiving 
any records, to execute a written agreement or contract containing such safeguards as DPS considers necessary or 
reasonable to ensure that all information and records obtained are used only for permissible purposes and that the 
rights of the individuals and DPS are protected; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Government Entity, desires to obtain driver status checks or three-year driving record and 
additional Driver Records for commercial motor vehicle driver license holders, including personal information, from 
DPS, 
 
IT IS AGREED, THEREFORE, that DPS shall deliver to the Government Entity the Driver Records in an electronic 
format, subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 
 
1. Definitions: 

a. “Driver Record” means a record that pertains to a motor vehicle operator or driver license or permit, or 
identification document issued by DPS. 

b. “Electronic System” means the process by which DPS supplies the Driver Records in an electronic format 
through TexasOnline, including batch and Web-based applications. 

c. “Personal information” means information that identifies a person, including the driver identification 
number, name, date of birth, and address. 

 
 
2. Certification of Permissible Use(s): 
The Government Entity, by signing this agreement, hereby certifies compliance with all current provisions of the 
federal Driver Privacy Protection Act of 1994, as amended by PL 106-69 (18 USC §2721 et seq.), with applicable 



 Rev. 07/28/2004 Page 2 of 10

Texas driver privacy protection legislation, and with all other state and federal laws applicable to this agreement.  
The Government Entity further certifies that his/her/its use of the record and information obtained under this 
contract is for the following permissible purpose(s) only and for no others: 
 
Initial all that apply: 
 

1. For use in connection with any matter of (a) motor vehicle or motor vehicle operator safety; (b) 
motor vehicle theft; (c) motor vehicle emissions; (d) motor vehicle product alterations, recalls, or 
advisories; (e) performance monitoring of motor vehicles or motor vehicle dealers by a motor 
vehicle manufacturer; or (f) removal of nonowner records from the original owner records of a 
motor vehicle manufacturer to carry out the purposes of the Automobile Information Disclosure 
Act, the Anti Car Theft Act of 1992, the Clean Air Act, and any other statute or regulation enacted 
or adopted under or in relation to a law included in the above. 

 
2. For use by a government agency in carrying out its functions or a private entity acting on behalf of 

a government agency in carrying out its functions. 
 

3. For use in connection with a matter of (a) motor vehicle or motor vehicle operator safety; (b) motor 
vehicle theft; (c) motor vehicle product alterations, recalls, or advisories; (d) performance 
monitoring of motor vehicles, motor vehicle parts, or motor vehicle dealers; (e) motor vehicle 
market research activities, including survey research; or (f) removal of nonowner records from the 
original owner records of motor vehicle manufacturers. 

 
4. For use in the normal course of business by a legitimate business or an authorized agent of the 

business, but only to verify the accuracy of personal information submitted by the individual to the 
business or the authorized agent of the business and to obtain correct information if the submitted 
information is incorrect to prevent fraud by, pursuing a legal remedy against, or recovering on a 
debt or security interest against the individual. 

 
5. For use in conjunction with a civil, criminal, administrative, or arbitral proceeding in any court or 

government agency or before any self regulatory body, including service of process, investigation 
in anticipation of litigation, execution or enforcement of a judgment or order, or under an order of 
any court. 

 
6. For use in research or in producing statistical reports, but only if the personal information is not 

published, redisclosed, or used to contact any individual. 
 

7. For use by an insurer or insurance support organization, or by a self insured entity, or an authorized 
agent, of the entity, in connection with claims investigation activities, antifraud activities, rating or 
underwriting. 

 
8. For use in providing notice to an owner of a towed or impounded vehicle. 

 
9. For use by a licensed private investigator agency or licensed security service for a purpose 

permitted as stated on this page. 
 

10. For use by an employer or an authorized agent or insurer of the employer to obtain or verify 
information relating to a holder of a commercial driver’s license that is required under 49 U.S.C. 
Chapter 313. 

 
11. For use in connection with the operation of a private toll transportation facility. 

 
12. For use by a consumer-reporting agency as defined by the Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. 

§1681 et seq.) for a purpose permitted under the Act. 
 

13. For any other purpose specifically authorized by law that relates to the operation of a motor vehicle 
or to public safety.  Please provide statutory authority:  

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                   
 



 Rev. 07/28/2004 Page 3 of 10

14. For use in the preventing, detecting, or protecting against identity theft or other acts of fraud.  Prior 
to release of personal information, DPS may require additional information.   

 
 

It is expressly understood that the Government Entity may not sell personal information obtained under this 
agreement to third parties for any purpose, but may furnish personal information without compensation for any 
purpose or use that is permitted by federal or state law if necessary to carry out the particular function for which the 
information was received.  The Government Entity understands that it may not furnish personal information 
received under this agreement to any third party unless the third party certifies that the intended use of the 
information is permitted under this contract and state and federal law.  The Government Entity further understands 
that violating this paragraph is grounds for immediate termination of this agreement under Paragraph 15. 
 
 
3. Payments: 
Pursuant to Texas Transportation Code §521.049, DPS cannot charge a fee for Driver Record information disclosed 
to law enforcement or other governmental agencies for an official purpose.  However, there is an exception for 
records sold in bulk for research purposes.  A Government Entity obtaining records for research must enter into a 
contract with DPS to receive Driver Record information. 
 
This contract allows for the release of Driver Record information through the TexasOnline batch application, 
pursuant to the requirements of Paragraph 4, at no expense to the Government Entity.  If the Government Entity 
desires to receive the records through the TexasOnline Web-based application or exceeds the TexasOnline batch 
application limitation set pursuant to Paragraph 4, the Government Entity is obligated to pay the TexasOnline 
service fee for each transaction.  The TexasOnline Authority establishes the service fee for all transactions utilizing 
the TexasOnline System. 
 
If the Government Entity utilizes the system in a manner that dictates the payment of the service fee, the payment 
will be handled in an electronic format established by BearingPoint, Inc. and the TexasOnline System.  The 
Government Entity shall remit payment immediately upon receipt of billing.  Failure to remit timely payment could 
result in termination of the contract, or could result in the denial of release of additional records until prior payments 
are received and processed. 
 
 
4. Limitation on the number of records: 
The Department has the authority to limit the number of records transferred to the Government Entity through the 
batch application without payment of a service fee.  This limitation will be based on Government Entity’s 
anticipated volume.  The monthly use figure will be provided to the Government Entity in writing after the 
agreement for release of Driver Records has been approved and signed by the Department.  The Department can 
alter the figure at any time upon notification to the Government Entity.  The Government Entity must request a 
change in writing if they would like the Department to review their record limitation and increase the number of 
records authorized for release. 
 
The record limitation will be set to allow the Government Entity to check, on a quarterly basis, the Driver Records 
of all employees who operate the entity’s vehicles.  If the records are needed for other purposes, those needs will be 
considered at the time the limit is set. 
 
If during any month the Government Entity needs to exceed their preset record limit, they can continue to receive 
records upon payment of the service fee under the TexasOnline batch or browser applications.   
 
Paragraph 4 does not apply to a Government Entity that chooses to utilize the Web-based application and agrees to 
pay the required service fees. 
 
 
5. Acknowledgement and Disclaimer: 
The Government Entity acknowledges that DPS is furnishing records and information “as is” and it makes no 
representation or warranty as to the accuracy of any record or the information furnished.  DPS expressly disclaims 
responsibility for any failure to deliver records or information in a timely manner, or at all, in the event of staff 
shortages, failures of appropriations, breakdowns of equipment, compliance with new or amended laws, acts of 
authority exercised by a public official, acts of God, or other circumstances which may delay or preclude furnishing 
records and information in a timely fashion.  DPS has no further responsibility or liability to the Government Entity 



 Rev. 07/28/2004 Page 4 of 10

with respect to undelivered records and information and has no liability or responsibility whatsoever for delayed 
records and information. 
 
 
6. Consumer Protection: 
The Government Entity agrees that the records and information furnished under this agreement shall not be used to 
engage in any method, act, or practice that is unfair or deceptive, nor shall they be used for marketing or 
solicitations, or surveys not authorized by law. 
 
 
7. Access to Information in Bulk: 
The Government Entity agrees that no member of the public or any person outside the direct employ or control of 
the Government Entity shall be allowed direct access to records and information through the Government Entity 
under this agreement for any reason other than the Government Entity’s intended and legitimate use of the records 
and information. 
 
 
8. Record Creation and Retention: 
If the Government Entity re-discloses any of the information or records obtained under this agreement to a third 
party, the Government Entity agrees to create records identifying each such person or entity who obtained personal 
information from the Government Entity and the legally permissible purpose for which the record or information 
was obtained.  The Government Entity shall retain the records of identification and purpose for a period of not less 
than five (5) years following transfer of the information and or records to the third party.   
 
 
9. Provide Copies of Records and Notification of Release: 
If the Government Entity re-discloses any of the information or records obtained under this agreement to a third 
party, the Government Entity shall provide access to or copies of those records identifying each person or entity who 
obtained personal information from the Government Entity and the permissible purpose for which it was obtained to 
DPS upon request.  DPS retains the right to require the records in any applicable format including electronic or 
paper.  The Government Entity shall bear the expense of providing this information to DPS including any postage 
and/or shipping charges. The Government Entity will notify DPS of any inadvertent or unauthorized release of the 
Driver Record information obtained under this contract within two days of when the Government Entity knows or 
should have known of such unauthorized or inadvertent release. 
 
 
10. Assignability: 
The Government Entity may not assign, license, or transfer any of its rights, duties, and obligations under this 
agreement without the prior written consent of DPS. 
 
 
11. Incorporation of Other Documents: 
This agreement incorporates by reference the document entitled the “Agreement for Obtaining Electronic Driver 
Record Information” (Attachment A to the Agreement for Release of Driver Records), which provides DPS 
additional information about the Government Entity and its intended use for the Driver Record information.   
 
This agreement also incorporates by reference the document entitled Record Release Limitation.  This document 
provides the Government Entity the number of Driver Records it can receive in a quarterly period. 
 
With the exception to the above listed documents, this agreement embodies the entire agreement between the 
Government Entity and DPS with relation to the transaction contemplated hereby, and there have been and are no 
other covenants, agreements, representations, warranties or restrictions between the parties other than those 
specifically set forth in the agreement.    
 
 
12. BearingPoint, Inc. and the TexasOnline Driver Record System: 
BearingPoint, Inc. is the duly authorized service agent of DPS responsible for processing electronically submitted 
Driver Record requests and delivering the Driver Records in a secure, electronic format utilizing the TexasOnline 
System. BearingPoint, Inc. is responsible for the operation of TexasOnline and obligated to specific performance 
level requirements established in the duly authorized Service Level Agreement entered by DPS and BearingPoint, 
Inc.   As such, BearingPoint, Inc. has the authority to suspend any Governmental Entities account or access to 



 Rev. 07/28/2004 Page 5 of 10

TexasOnline when such access compromises the operation of TexasOnline.  Suspension of such account or access 
shall continue until the compromising condition is resolved, to the satisfaction of DPS. 
 
 
13. Effective Date and Renewal: 
 
This contract shall automatically renew on a yearly basis.  However, either party may terminate this agreement upon 
thirty days written notice to the other party.  Notice should be given to the contact person designated in Paragraph 19 
of this contract. Notice is effective upon receipt or three days after deposit in the U. S. mail, whichever occurs first. 
 
 
14. Cancellation: 
Either party may cancel this agreement for any reason by giving the other party written notice of cancellation at least 
thirty (30) days prior to cancellation.  If a party elects to cancel this agreement, all unfilled obligations, including the 
obligation to pay TexasOnline for any applicable service fees, shall remain in force. 
 
 
15. Termination: 
DPS may terminate this agreement in writing at any time for any reason.  Without limiting the foregoing, DPS may 
immediately terminate this agreement, without notice for any violation of the terms of this contract or for any 
violation of any state or federal law or regulation relating to the information provided by DPS under this agreement. 
This includes but is not limited to failure to remit charges due in a timely fashion or for inappropriate use of data, 
such as use for marketing or solicitations.  The Government Entity acknowledges that if this agreement is terminated 
for cause, DPS may refuse to provide records and information to the Government Entity in any format. 
 
 
16. Change of Status: 
The Government Entity may terminate this contract in writing at any time.  This agreement will automatically 
terminate if the Government Entity ceases to exist, if the Government Entity substantially changes the nature of its 
business, or if the Government Entity ceases to qualify for the information under the permissible use(s) certified in 
Paragraph 2.  The Government Entity, its successor in interest, or its personal representative will immediately notify 
DPS in writing of any change in status that would implicate this paragraph.  If the contract is terminated under this 
paragraph, the Government Entity’s successor in interest will be eligible to apply for and execute a new contract. 
 
 
17. Amendments: 
The Government Entity acknowledges that DPS may amend the terms and conditions of this agreement from time to 
time in order to accommodate changes in the records or information furnished under this agreement and for other 
reasons deemed appropriate by DPS.  DPS agrees to notify the Government Entity in writing of the content of any 
amendment. The Government Entity can make no modification or amendment to this Agreement unless in writing 
and signed by both parties. 
 
 
18. Indemnification: 
To the extent authorized by the Constitution and laws of the state of Texas, the Government Entity agrees to 
indemnify and save harmless the State of Texas and DPS, and any of their officers, agents, or employees, with 
respect to any claim asserted against them under the federal Driver Privacy Protection Act of 1994, as amended (18 
USC §2721 et seq.), Texas driver privacy protection legislation (Tex Trans Code §730, as amended), and other state 
or federal law pertaining to this agreement, for any act or omission attributable to the Government Entity, its 
officers, agents, and employees, and others who obtain information from the Government Entity. 
 
 
19. Contact Information 
The following contact person is designated by the Government Entity to receive all correspondence regarding this 
agreement: 
 
Name:   JEFF JENKINS                                                       

Address:        665 COUNTRY CLUB                                                                                                   

City, State, Zip Code:  LUCAS, TEXAS, 75002 

Telephone:   (972) 727-8999 



 Rev. 07/28/2004 Page 6 of 10

Fax: (972) 727-0091 
 

Email address:  jjenkins@lucastexa.us 
 
All correspondence to DPS regarding this contract must be mailed to the following address: 
 
Texas Department of Public Safety 
Driver Record Bureau 
P.O. Box 4087 
Austin, Texas 78773-0360 
 
 
20. Governing Law and Jurisdiction: 
This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.  The Government Entity agrees 
that any dispute that arises under this agreement and cannot be amicably resolved by the parties shall be submitted to 
a court of competent jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, to which jurisdiction the Government Entity hereby 
submits. 
 
 
21. Signatory Authority: 
The signatories hereby certify that they are authorized by their respective parties to execute this agreement as party 
representatives and to bind their respective principals hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the representatives of the parties have affixed their signatures on the dates as written 
below. 
 
        
CITY OF LUCAS     TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
GOVERNMENT ENTITY      
 
 
 
SIGNATURE      SIGNATURE  
  
JEFF JENKINS, CITY MANAGER 
 
NAME AND TITLE      NAME AND TITLE 
 
APRIL 18, 2013 
 
DATE       DATE 
 



 Rev. 07/28/2004 Page 7 of 10

GOVERNMENT ENTITY INFORMATION FORM 
ATTACHMENT A 

AGREEMENT FOR OBTAINING ELECTRONIC DRIVER RECORD INFORMATION  
 

CITY OF LUCAS 
Government Entity: 
 
Contact Name:   CHERYL MEEHAN         
 
Address: 665 COUNTRY CLUB, LUCAS TEXAS.75002 
 
 
Contact Email Address:  cmeehan@lucastexas.us 
 
 
Contact Telephone Number:      Contact Fax Number: 
 
(972) 727-8999 x 247     (972) 727-0091 
 
 
Nature of Entity’s Activities: 
Background checks for potential employees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Intended use of Driver Record information obtained from the Texas Department of Public Safety: 
City employment information only.  For use determining employment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If the Government Entity releases the information obtained from the Department, please explain what 
safeguards and/or assurances are in place to meet requirements of this contract. 
No information will be released by the City. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Rev. 07/28/2004 Page 8 of 10

I hereby certify that I am authorized to make the foregoing statements and that the statements are true to 
the best of my knowledge.  I understand that if any of the statements are willfully false, I am subject to 
criminal and civil penalties as well as the termination of the agreement to receive Driver Record 
information.  I also agree to notify DPS if any information supplied on this form changes within 30 days 
from the date of such change.  Failure to make such notification may result in the cancellation of the 
contract. 
 
JEFF JENKINS 
 
Name       Signature 
 
CITY MANAGER     APRIL 18, 2013 
Title        Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Rev. 07/28/2004 Page 9 of 10

Record Release Limitation 
Attachment B 

 
Pursuant to the Agreement for Release of Electronic Driver Records to Government Entities, the Department will limit the number of 
records transferred utilizing the TexasOnline batch process without payment of the transaction service fee.   
 
This limitation is based on Government Entity’s stipulated anticipated volume.  The record limitation will be set to allow the 
Government Entity to check the Driver Records of all employees who operate motor vehicles on a quarterly basis.  This policy also 
allows for Driver Records that may be needed for other purposes – those needs must be specifically stated on this form. 
 
 
CITY OF LUCAS     
Government Entity name 
 
Contact Information 
 
 
CHERYL MEEHAN, HR       (972) 727-8999 x 247    
Individual’s name        Telephone number 
 
665 COUNTRY CLUB, TEXAS, 75002     (972) 727-0091 

 
Address         Fax number 
 
cmeehan@lucastexas.us 

 
Email address 
 
 
Record Information 
 
Number of employees that operate a motor vehicle as part of their job function:   12    
 
Number of Driver Records reviewed quarterly for hiring practices:  6 - 10 
 
Additional needs for Driver Records 
(Must specifically detail the need for the record(s) and how many record(s) are needed in each quarter): 
 
Specific reason - none 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Number of records per quarter Vary 1 - 6  
 
Specific reason – hiring & review only 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Rev. 07/28/2004 Page 10 of 10

Number of records per quarter   
 
Specific reason 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Number of records per quarter   
 
Specific reason 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Number of records per quarter   
 
 
Total Number of Records needed per Quarter:      1 - 10  
 
I hereby certify that I am authorized to make the foregoing statements on behalf of the above named 
Governmental Entity and that the statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.  I 
understand that if any of the statements are willfully false, the Governmental Entity that I represent is 
subject to the termination of the agreement to receive Driver Record information.  I also agree to notify 
DPS if any information supplied on this form changes within 30 days from the date of such change. 
 
 JEFF JENKINS    
Name       Signature 
 
 CITY MANAGER     APRIL 18, 2013     
Title        Date 
 
 
The Department agrees to set the limit at the number specified above.  The number of records that  
 
                                                                                         can obtain quarterly is                                         . 
 
 
The Department has adjusted the number of records requested above because               
 
 
 
 
The adjusted total number of records that  
 
can obtain quarterly is                                         .     
 
 
Approved by the Department of Public Safety:   

Signature 
 
 
 
   
Date       Name and Title 



Item No. 05 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 

Council Meeting:  April 18, 2013  Requestor: Councilmember Fisher  
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #: N/A    Date Prepared:      
 
Budgeted Amount: $ N/A   Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Discuss and Consider a report by the City Manager concerning flooding along West 
Lucas Road, including but not limited to actions taken by staff and plan of action to 
alleviate flooding/standing water problem. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
City Manager and Staff will provide a presentation and update on the flooding along W. 
Lucas Road. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to ….. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 



Item No. 06 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 

Council Meeting:  April 18, 2013  Requestor: Jim Kitchens    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #: N/A    Date Prepared:      
 
Budgeted Amount: $ N/A   Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Discuss and Consider an update of the EMS options. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Chief Jim Kitchens will provide a presentation and update on EMS options. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to ….. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 



Item No. 07 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 

Council Meeting:  April 18, 2013  Requestor:      
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:  N/A    Date Prepared:  April 5, 2013   
 
Budgeted Amount: $   N/A    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 
Discuss and Consider an upgrade to the visual/audio systems in the Council Chambers 
and authorize a budget amendment. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
This item was discussed at the last Council meeting and Staff was asked to investigate 
other options.  Staff also contacted other cities to see what equipment was used in their 
city. 
 
Bill Baxter will be attending the meeting to provide the Council with options. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to approve an upgrade to the visual/audio systems in the Council 
Chambers and authorize a budget amendment. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 



Item No. 08 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 

Council Meeting:  April 18, 2013  Requestor:      
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #: N/A    Date Prepared:      
 
Budgeted Amount: $ N/A   Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

The City Council pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code may 
convene into Executive Session to conduct the annual review of the City Manager. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
 
MOTION: 
 
No action will be taken during Executive Session. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 



Item No. 09 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 

Council Meeting:  April 18, 2013  Requestor:      
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #: N/A    Date Prepared:      
 
Budgeted Amount: $ N/A   Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Take any action as necessary from the Executive Session. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
 
MOTION: 
 
 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 



Item No. 10 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 

Council Meeting:  April 18, 2013  Requestor:      
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #: N/A    Date Prepared:      
 
Budgeted Amount: $  N/A    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Adjournment. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to adjourn the meeting at    p.m. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 


	00 cc-20130418 Council agenda
	00 Attendance sheet
	01 citizens' input cs
	02 community interest cs
	03 minutes approval cs
	03 cc-20130404 rg minutes
	04 dps cs
	04 DPS governmental DR contract Accepted final version1 07_30_04
	05 flooding update cs
	06 update on ems cs
	07 upgrade audio video cs
	08 exec session cs
	09 action from exec session cs
	10 adjournment cs

